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	DATE:
	October 13, 2006

	TO:
	All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Lee Eng Tan, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Kira Scott, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Jason Fudge, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 060650-TP- Joint petition against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Verizon Florida Inc. for billing charges unauthorized by Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and request for refunds, by Citizens of the State of Florida and Attorney General.
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

	
	



E-mail Discount Network, LLC (EDN) has requested to meet with Commission Staff on Monday, October 16, 2006 at 4:00 p.m. The purpose of this meeting is to provide EDN with an opportunity to meet Commission Staff who will be handling the above-referenced docket.  As staff understands, EDN has requested a similar meeting with other parties to this docket.  

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Kira Scott at (850) 413-6216 or Ray Kennedy at (850) 413-6584.
Cc: Ray Kennedy, Beth Salak
I: 2006/060650/mtg1016.doc
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